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State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission

MEMORANDUM

To:  Participants in PUC Case No. 23-2220-RULE, Proceeding to design the potential Clean
Heat Standard and Case No. 23-2221-INV, Investigation into the Clean Heat Standard
Default Delivery Agent Costs and Quantities

W

From: Holly R. Anderson, Clerk of the Commission

Re:  Notice of Changes to Equity Advisory Group Full Group Meeting Schedule

Date: October 10, 2024

The Clean Heat Standard’s Equity Advisory Group, in order to accommodate EAG Member
attendance at the Commission’s workshop on economic modeling, has made the following
change to their meeting schedule:

e The October 15, 2024, Full Group meeting has been moved to October 16, 2024, from
12:30 — 3:00 pm ET.

This events will be held remotely and are open to the public. Participants and members of the
public may access the meetings online or by telephone by clicking the following link:
https://puc.vermont.gov/clean-heat-standard/advisory-group-meeting-links. Information on how

to access the meeting software is also available in the link.
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